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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chadrmen Palladino
Cormissioner Roberts
ferrmissioner Asselstine
Cermissioner Bernthal
Commissioner Zech

FROM: Hugh L. Thompson Jr., Nirecter
Division of Licensing
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: REPORT ON DESIGN/CONSTRUCTINN QUALITY OF THE PERPY
NUCLEAR POWER PLANT (BOARD NOTIFICATIOM £5- 029

in eccordance with NRC pracedures €rr Peard Notifications, the enclosed

KRC staff report to the Chairman, Advisory Committee for Peactor Safequards,
(ACRS) dated Februarv 14, 1985 (same subiect), ‘s enclosed for your infore
mation.

Enclosure (1) to the staff's report, prepared by the Region III staff, was
requested by the ACRS in its letter tn the NRC dated Julv 12, 1982, which
concludes *that the Perrv applicant's cuality assurance program performance
through to February 1985 has been acceptable and is being implemented effectively

by the applicant,
ugh L. dgwps%ng.. Director

Nivigian o€ Licensing
, 0ffice of Nuclear Peactor Regulation

Enclesures: As stated

cc: SECY (2)
£DN (4)
OPE
06¢
J. Gleason, ASLS
G. Bright, ASLB
g. slinp. A?LB: R
. Poasanthal, 21 -
v, '.sﬁnhn;or. 95{56 st 2oy
G, Edles, ASL/B
aces (10!
Par=ing ¢ *kp rr-(n.(1”q
See next pace
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